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Mr, Charles Harter
827 S. Sappington

St. Louis, MO 63126- ~—= - = R

Re:

"
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Charles A. Harter v, Laclede Gas Company; Case No. GC-2010-0217
Laclede Gas Company Account No. 528806-001 (the “Account™)

Dear Mr. Harter:

Pursuant to our conversation this morning with Judge Kennard Jones, I am writing this

letter as confirmation of our payment agreement. We have agreed to the following:

Laclede will defer disconnection of service, subject to your compliance with this payment
agreement.

You will pay $35.00 by August 1, 2010.
You will pay $462.00 by August 25, 2010.

We will restore your budget at $154/month, so after making the August payments, the -
amount due for payment in September will be $154.
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Iy addition, a representatlve " from our Community Services Department will contact you

to provide advice regarding heating assistance.

Sipgerely,
| I‘ZL/
Rick Zugke
RZ:gl
cc: Jennifer Hernandez, PSC Staff Attorney
#Judge Kennard Jones
Mr. J. Lair

Community Services Department

e T e

1



